City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:								
David L. Frantz								
Board/Commission Name:			Position Title:					
Seattle Pedestrian Advisory Board		Member (Position 2)						
	City Council Confirmation required?							
Appointment <i>OR</i> Beappointment	🔀 Yes							
	No No							
Appointing Authority:	Term of Positio	n: *	¢					
🔀 City Council	4/1/2021							
Mayor	to							
Other	3/31/2023							
Residential Neighborhood:		-	y term of a vacant position ntact Phone No.:					
U District	<i>98105</i>	COI	Itact Phone No.:					
	58105							
Background:	stively involved	in c	tudent acuernment and corued on					
David is a recent student of UW where he was actively involved in student government and served on the U Pass Transit Advisory Board. David is interested in topics related to equity, sustainability, and								
public health in our city.								
Authorizing Cignotume (original signatume):	Appointing Signatory:							
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory. Alex Pedersen							
A DI								
Aller Val	Councilmember							
1149/00								
Date Signed (appointed):								
July 8 th , 2022								

DAVID L. FRANTZ

OBJECTIVE Vision-driven activator using creativity & compassion to engage public in healthy, supported life

QUALIFICATIONS

- Inclusive communicator focused on empowerment, excitement through conversation & multimedia
- Actively committed to learning about & deconstructing systems of oppression, cultural ignorance
- Eager & articulate storyteller experienced in completing multi-stage engagement projects
- High-intermediate Spanish speaker with background working alongside Hispanic communities •
- Organized strategic planner skilled with critical analysis, innovative thinking for bigger picture •
- Upbeat collaborator who enjoys ideating with others and building inspiring relationships
- Skilled in Office 365, G-Suite, Adobe Creative Suite, WordPress, ArcGIS StoryMaps, Canva Pro, Figma

EDUCATION

B.A. in Communication | University of Washington, Seattle WA Social and Cultural Communication concentration

B.A. in Geography | University of Washington, Seattle WA Globalization, Health, and Development concentration

EXPERIENCE

Grocery Team Member, Whole Foods Market (Captial Hill)

- Providing positive customer experience with robust product knowledge at busy urban grocer •
- Maintaining accessible inventory while upholding comprehensive back-of-house quality control

AmeriCorps Summer Associate, United Way of King County

- Served community need by organizing and distributing ~1,000 meal packages to neighbors across ٠ greater King County to connect low-income families, senior citizens with critical food aid
- Combined customer service approach with nonprofit goals to understand local conditions, link requisites with appropriate resources, and achieve tangible benefit in individual material well-being

Communications Director, Associated Students of the Univ. of Washington Director, Elections Administration Committee, ASUW

- Acted as Chief Marketing Officer for student government leading consistent public relations and ٠ informational output towards 45,000+ undergraduates and graduates at large public university
- Managed team of six employees, four interns with budget of \$3000 to develop engagement projects •
- Controled multiple social media & email channels to broadcast student resources in all-virtual online learning context utilizing fun, unique information campaigns to cut through budy digital noise
- Notable Accomplishments: 100pg Annual Report, 3min promo video, 400+ new Instagram followers
- Notable Appointments: UPass Transit Advisory Board, Student Board of Publications

Committee Chair, Campus Sustainability Fund **Committee Member**

Led interdisciplinary committee of eleven students and staff overseeing \$600,000 budget to ٠ distribute grants to student-led projects enhancing sustainability, justice in campus community

Market Dynamics Intern, PATH

- ٠ Collected qualitative health standards data by outreaching to fifteen foreign health ministries to obtain necessary documents while maintaining organized, growing data set for professional team
- Synthesized findings into deliverables to be shared with stakeholders and future beneficiaries

Capital Projects Intern, Seattle Public Schools

٠ Operated dynamically between administrative supervisors, laborers, and community members using detailed documents to maintain organization and pace of four separate capital project sites

JUNE 2021 - AUG 2021

AUG 2019 - APRIL 2020

JUNE 2019 - SEPT 2019

MAY 2020 - JUNE 2021

SEPT 2018 - MAY 2020

JUNE 2020 - JUNE 2021

SEPT 2019 - JUNE 2020

AUG 2017 - ON HOLD

majority of credits completed

AUG 2017 - ON HOLD

NOV 2021 - PRESENT

Seattle Pedestrian Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to Resolution 29532 and Ordinance 120325, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms, Get Engaged Member, 1-year term:

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 5 City Council appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By	
6	F	6	1.	Member	Fallon Boyle	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	City Council	
6	м	4	2.	Member	David L. Frantz	4/1/21	3/31/23	1	City Council	
6	м	5	3.	Member	Wes Mills	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	City Council	
6	F	7	4.	Member	Chelsea Morrison	4/1/21	3/31/23	1	City Council	
3	F	3	5.	Member	Natasha Riveron	4/1/21	3/31/23	1	City Council	
6	F	7	6.	Member	Emily D. Davis	4/1/22	3/31/24	2	Mayor	
6	F	2	7.	Member	Erin Fitzpatrick	4/1/21	3/31/23	1	Mayor	
1	F	2	8.	Member	Emilie Y. Szeto	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	Mayor	
6	0	3	9.	Member	Christopher A. Grgich	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	Mayor	
6	F	5	10.	Member	Maria Sumner	4/1/21	3/31/23	1	Mayor	
1	м	7	11.	Member	Rohit Ammanamanchi	4/1/22	3/31/24	1	Mayor	
		3	12.	Get Engaged Member	David Flasterstein	9/1/21	<mark>8/31/22</mark>	1	Mayor	

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	4		1	2					4			
Council	2	3					1			4			
Other													
Total	3	7		1	2		1			8			

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.